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Some
history

From birth to GNOME 2.32




1997

Miguel & Federico






The GNOME Desktop Project

From: Miguel de Icaza <miguel@nuclecu.unam.mx>
To: gtk-list@redhat.com, kde@fiwi02.wiwi.uni-
tuebingen.de, guile@cygnus.com

Subject: The GNOME Desktop project.

Date: Fri, 15 Aug 1997 22:19:34 -0500

The GNOME Desktop project
(GNU Network Object Model Environment)
http://bananoid.nuclecu.unam.mx/gnome

* Goals

We want to develop a free and complete set of
user friendly applications and desktop tools,
similar to CDE and KDE but based entirely on free
software:



1998

0.x, 1.x. By programmers, for programmers
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2002

2.0. Made usable for everybody
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2010

2.32. Still usable by everybody :)
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GNOME 3

Designed for everybody




Why?

Different landscape, form factors, internet...
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Not so sudden

Stagnation, Boston Summit 2008




Activities

Applications

Firefox Web Browser

Browse the World Wide Web

Text Editor

Edit text files

Empathy Instant Messe...

Send and receive instant

Movie Player
aj Play movies and songs

More...

Recent Documents

UME Guide

maobileguide

Tube Map
Transport for London

$ Aigo MID Running RF_2 1\t (ST

ey I H
;""’!f I Mid Videos

Maore...

Wed 8 Oct, 9:46 PM  Mary Poppins

Evolution Mail - -
File E Miew Insert Format Tools D:
Read and write email " :

Calculator Edit Wiew Help

= +

Activated expression mode with operat...



Activities [E] Terminal

Firefox ... Terminal

@ Home Folder
i Desktop
Network
® Connect to...

B LinGuAs

B ru.po

#8 gnome-shell...
B 0001-Add-Ru...
B en GB.po

B POTFILES.in
B places.js

B POTFILES

B shell-uri-util.c
B shell-status-...
B es.po

B frpo

B shell-global.c
B it.po

B cheat-sheet...

XChatIRC Text Edi...

B Documents
B Music

B Pictures

i Videos

B Download

More

B applcon.js
B docDisplay.js

B shell-button...

B overview.js
B dash.js
B panel.js

B genericDispl...

B appDisplay.js

B gnome-shell...

B hu.po

B gnome-shell...
Il shortcuts-Al...
B shortcuts-Al...

+ shortcuts-ad...
W shortcuts-ad...

e

Sat 1:03 PM

urrent Status

rrf-

3

Marina



GNOME 3 is not
just GNOME Shell

But it's the first visible change



Demo

| am sure it will work




GNOME 3 i1s not
just GNOME Shell

Let's move to other things



A Better
Desktop

Designed for everybody



Background Chooser

All Settings

Flickr
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GNOME Billboard
Stretched
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Contact List

Hylke Bons

® at work

¥ Friends

Barack Obama
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Peter Falk

fext chat Video chat 4{

Contact List
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offline contacts are hidden by default,
but searching does reveal them,
making them appear semi-opaque, yet

clickable.




Compose Message

From: | Kitty Lover
Ta:
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Paragraph Text Insert

Some document.odt
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Discard

HTML
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Remove
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Voice Recorder

remember!

me singing Mon 3 Aug 21:11




A rewritten gnome-sound-
recorder

Date: Mon, 16 Aug 2010 12:19:43 +0200
From: Florent Thévenet <feuloren@free.fr>
To: gnome-multimedia@gnome.org

Subject: A rewritten gnome-sound-recorder

Hi all,

I'm coding a new gnhome-sound-recorder from scratch,
using Vala as programing language, and based on
Hylke Bons mockups
http://www.bomahy.nl/hylke/blog/gnome-voice-
recorder/

The project 1s in a usable state but need several
improvements:

You can record but not choose the source of the
sound yet,



A Better
Platform

Libraries, Development Tools,
Documentation
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GNOME Developer Center

10-minutetutorials

Hello world!

This is a simple message board
using WebKibGTK+.

You can write It too In only 15
minutes.

Getting Started
Welcome to GNOME. Getting started is easy - install our dev tools and take a look at a tutorial. API

Documentation
| |

GTK+ C, C++, Python,

Get ready for GNOME development

Download GNOME dev tools.

Javascript, Vala
Platform Overview Clutter C, C++, Python,
Javascript, Vala
Multimedia Communication Data Storage Utilities GStreamer C, C++,
Clutter GStreamer Telepathy EDS Champlain Python, Javascript, Vala

More...
Webkit Canberra Avahi GDA Enchant

Pulseaudio GUPnP Tracker Poppler

onIce GeoClue

Desktop Integration

policykit packagekit Iibnotify seahorse




To get more
great third party
applications

And be inclusive to them




GNOME 3 =
GNOME 3.0

Just like GNOME 2 started at 2.0



Thank you!

Frédéric Péters
fpeters@gnome.org

Become a friend of GNOME!
www.gnome.org/friends



Questions?

Hardware support, Unity, etc.



Hardware support

Needs work :( But GNOME 3 is not just
GNOME Shell



All Settings

/1, The graphics capabilities of this system don't support GNOME 3

GMNOME 2
The traditional GNOME desktop, with an older design. Runs
on less capable hardware than GNOME 3

Learm more about GNOME 3




Unity

But GNOME 3 is not just GNOME Shell
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